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Memo

To: Town Manager Stack
From: Chief Harrington @

Date: 1/9/18

Re: Community Building /Cummings Estimate

I'have compared the Bob Cummings Construction Budget Estimate Jor Fire and Life Safety Upgrades Only dated
11/22/17 with the Bow Community Center-Health and Safety Synopsis dated 11/14/17.

The Cummings Budget Estimate does not address the following:

RPF Associates. Inc.-Mercier 6/26/2009
Line 4 and 5-asbestos abatement

NH Fire Marshals Office-Torrisi 5/16/2013
Line 3 and 4-electrical deficiencies

NH Fire Marshals Office-Clark 7/24/2013
Line 2-asbestos abatement

Line 3-kitchen hood and clearances

Line 9-¢lectrical deficiencies

Line 12-achieve total compliance by 9/15/16

Yeaton Associates 10/7/2013

Line 3-electrical service grounding and bonding
Line 4-panel clearance from structure components
Line 5-use of tandem electrical breakers

NH Fire Marshals Office-Ansty 11/19/14

Line 2-generator clearances from combustibles and exhaust
Line 10-exposed wood/interior finish

Line 11-exit door threshold

Line 14-generator fuel tank protection

Line 17-mechanical venting

Community Building is being occupied under temporary/waiver status through the NH Fire Marshal’s Office; any
proposals are subject to their review and approval.




